
 

 

ADDENDUM #1  
TO  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
For 

Lift Rental & Maintenance Services RFP 

 
The following questions were received for the RFP – Lift Rental & Maintenance 
Services. The Question Responses are provided below; 
 
 

Q1. Since the Contractor is required to put a mobile office on site, will Electricity and 
WIFI be provided to BLE at no charge by PACC?  
A1. There will be no charge for electricity and WIFI. 

 

Q2. In Section 3.1.4 of RFP it states that the “Vendor shall provide at its own 
expense Qualified, union, OR licensed labor in the applicable trades.”  As it is stated 
the RFP allows for Non-Union Vendor supplied employees to work at PACC as long as 
they are Qualified.  Is the previous statement True? 
A2.  The current contract allows the site manager to perform safety inspections and 
PM related tasks on the equipment. Major work, if needed, is performed offsite.  

 

Q3. When does the typical onsite working day start for Contractor personnel?  
A3. This can vary per event but normal working days are 8AM to 4PM.   
 
Q4. Many venues/expos will be held after standard daytime hours.  Is the onsite 
Supervisor expected to work the regular day and then into the extended hours?  
A4. Work hours can be adjusted based on event needs. 

 

Q5. How should we determine compensation for onsite personnel Overtime hours? 
A5. No maintenance work shall be done on Overtime. Rental Service hours are to be 
determined by the contractor based on event demands. 

 

Q6. Will onsite Contractor employee have parking area/work area near onsite 
management mobile trailer/office? 
A6. Yes. 

 

Q7. Does Contractor need to provide steel storage container onsite for 
supplies/mechanical needs or will this be provided for PACC?  
A7. No. 

 

Q8. How is access to “Loading Dock/fleet storage Area” monitored and will 
Contractor be able to access 24/7 on an as needed basis? 
A8. The Loading Dock is monitored by Security and the Command Center and can 
allow off hour access, if necessary.  
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Q9. Is SMG’s insurance or PACC’s insurance going to cover rental equipment in the 
event it is damaged, destroyed or vandalized? 
A9. No, the rental terms in the agreement from the lift provider should include these 
items. 

 

Q10. Although we walked the yard at the Pre-Proposal meeting, can you please 
provide a current list of the onsite rental fleet including Make/Model/quantity as 
well as any special requirements needed for unique equipment needs? 
A10. The rental fleet is generally described below:  

Description Model Quantity 

Forklift, 5000# capacity 
with 72” forks 

Yale GLC050 36 

19’ Scissor lift JLG 1930ES 3 

26’ Scissor lift  JLG 2632ES or JLG 26/30ES 5 

32’ Scissor lift  JLG 32/46ES or GE 
GS32/46L 

3 

45’ Boom lift JLG E450A or GE Z45/25J 5 

60’ Boom lift JLG M600 2 

3- Wheel carts TD- SS-536  31 

4-Wheel carts TD-B-248 11 

Stockchaser TD-SC-100 6 

Pallet Jacks YT MPB040 or MJP5500 9 

Carpet Pole C-R144-2 2 

Light Tower Light-Pro-S or Night-lite 2 

  
 

Q11. Will the contractor be billing SMG for onsite rental needs and then SMG re-
billing the Event Customer?  
A11. The Contractor shall bill the Event Customer. 

 

Q12. Can you please provide data regarding the Average # of billable (Day’s/weeks 
rental) per unit /class that you’ve observed in the past? 
A12. The average rental term is per week. 

 

Q13. Will SMG/PACC entertain Lease options of an Equipment Package to then 
maintain themselves?  
A13. No. 

 

Q14. Is the equipment that’s needed to be onsite during downtime of event 
schedule, or can it be mob/demob’d as demand is needed by SMG/PACC event 
schedule?  
A14. We would prefer the equipment stay onsite as mobilization and demobilization 
can be inhibited by event load-in and load-out requirements. 
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Q15. Can you please provide a detailed explanation of how the Proposed 
Commission to PACC should be implemented and an example of why the PACC 
should be getting a Commission, what services are PACC suggesting they can provide 
to elicit a Commission? 
A15. The commission structure is determined by the bidder and proposed to PACC.  
This isn’t a predefined structure in which all bidders must be following.  Any event 
lift-related rental income the bidder would receive would come from the business 
generated through PACC, therefore, a commission structure package is requested. 
 

 

Q16. It’s said in Section 3.7 that proposals are a public record.  Where can the 
proposal for the existing supplier be found to review? 
A16. Upon written request, the current vendor pricing for all costs for labor for 
complete Lift Inspections and Maintenance Services per the Scope of Work dated 
6/23/2017 can obtained for review. However, the Lift Rental Rates and the Proposed 
Commission are proprietary and not available to the public. 

 

Q17. The proposal for rental equipment is non-exclusive?  What percentage of rental 
equipment during the last contract period was not owned or provided by the 
present service supplier?  Is it correct to assume that the vast majority of non-
exclusive equipment was brought on to meet peak demands? 
A17. The Proposal is for non-exclusive services. Approximately 65% of show rentals 
are provided by the current lift provider. The exclusive equipment brought on is 
used predominantly for show load in and load out needs.   

 

Q19. In reviewing the RFP, Section 4.1 indicates that the scope of work includes full 
maintenance for escalators and elevators. This is a typo, but wanted to reach out for 
clarification.   
A19. Correct, the financial requirements apply to the Lift Rental and Maintenance 
services. 


